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From: Amber Green

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:33:12 AM

I will be out of the office until Wednesday, October 26, 2016. If you
need assistance before then please contact our main line at 509-962-

7506.

Thank you.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AMBER.ALLEN

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:33:27 AM

I will be out of the office until November 3rd. | will be checking email on an infrequent
basis, and will respond to your message as soon as | can.

If you need more immediate assistance, please call Jen Nelson in our Ellensburg office at
509-962-3421 or email her at jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov

or you can contact our Yakima Regional Office at 509-575-2740, or email Eric Bartrand
(email: eric.bartrand@dfw.wa.gov) or Scott Downes (email: scott.downesr@dfw.wa.gov)
both of whom work out of our Yakima Office.



mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov
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From: ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Comments for SD-16-00001 PF-16-00001
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 12:23:23 PM
Attachments: 5957 Grant Co PUD.pdf

Importance: High

Please see the attached comment letter for the floating restroom facility at Quilmonene Cove. The
original letter is in the mail.
Thank you,

Gwen Clear

Regional Environmental Review Coordinator
1250 W. Alder Street

Union Gap, WA 98903-0009

(509) 575-2012



mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St » Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 © (509) 575-2490

November 2, 2016

Dusty Pilkington

Kittitas County Community Development
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: SD-16-00001, PF-16-00001
Dear Mr. Pilkington:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the notice of application for the shoreline SDP to
install a floating restroom facility at Quilmonene Cove, proposed by Grant County Public Utility
District. We have reviewed the application and have the following comment.

SHORELANDS/ENVIRONMENTAL ASSISTANCE

As per the Kittitas County SMP section 6.5 Boating facilities, (A. 11.) “Overwater structure design,
construction and use shall minimize degradation of aquatic, nearshore, and shoreline habitats.” No
information is given in the application documents of where in the cove the restroom facility will be
moored or at what depth it will be installed. It should not be installed in wetland areas. (Wetlands
include portions of the aquatic environment which are 6 feet or less in depth at any time of year.) If
the facility cannot be placed in water deeper than 6 feet or would intrude on required wetland buffers,
then a shoreline variance permit would be required in addition to the shoreline substantial
development permit and wetland mitigation measures may be needed.

A complete “shoreline permit filing” must include a map with the installation location. A hardcopy
of pertinent shoreline permit documents (see WAC 173-27-130 and 180) must be filed with Ecology
via mail in order to complete the shoreline permit filing process and start the 21-day state appeal
process.

If you have any questions or would like to respond to these Shorelands/Environmental Assistance
comments, please contact Catherine Reed at (509) 575-2616 or email at
catherine.reed(@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

4
/-\/,f/f,ccg . LCR @En
Gwen Clear
Environmental Review Coordinator
Central Regional Office

(509) 575-2012
crosepacoordinator(@ecy.wa.gov

5957 g
o L)










From: Downes. Scott G (DFW)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:45:43 AM

Dusty,

I’'m unclear on the relationship between the Public Facilities Permit and the Shoreline Substantial
Development Permit, however since the two permits are highly inter-related we were planning on
summarizing any comments WDFW had on this project for the later SD permit due by 11/24. Please
let me know if this will present a problem.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:56 AM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Patti
Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com;
johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER;
Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW);
Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); SEPA (DAHP); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau,
Russell E (DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE AQ
LEASING RIVERS; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck

Subject: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Public Facilities Permit, associated with an overall
project under Shorelines Substantial Development Permit SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove. Anyone
with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/11/2016. Click the links below to
view information on the permit.

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments

PF -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network)

Thank you,



mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Public%20Facilities/PF%202016/PF-16-00001%20Quilomene%20Bay/PF-16-00001%20Quilomene%20Cove%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Public%20Facilities&project=PF-16-00001+Quilomene+Cove



Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

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
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From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) on behalf of SEPA (DAHP)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:19:07 PM

Dusty,

There are a number of archaeological sites along the shoreline in this area. Is there a map of where
the restrooms would be placed?

Gretchen Kaehler

Assistant State Archaeologist, Local Governments
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP)
P: 360-586-3088

C:360-628-2755

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
PF -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington



mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov

mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov

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




From: Debbie Firestone

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Greqg Cardwell

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:10:26 PM
Hi Dusty,

Attached is a photograph of the posted sign to start the notification and public comment process.
Thanks!

Deb Firestone

Regulatory Specialist |

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

509-793-1583

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Debbie,

This email is just a quick reminder that | will need a photograph of the posted sign before | can start
the notification and public comment process. It can be emailed, mailed, or hand delivered to our
office. As soon as | have the photo | can continue with the Shorelines application.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove



mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Gcardwe@gcpud.org

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org



Thanks!

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

We have them upstairs and they can be filled in. You can stop by at any time.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi there,

Another question. We do not own the land where the land use action sign is to be posted. It is
owned by WDFW. We own the water where the floating restroom will be located. Greg Cardwell

will contact Patrick Verhey at WDFW to get permission to post the sign.

Can you mail the plastic coated form to go on the sign to us or is it better to come pick it up?

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:51 AM

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



According to code, it needs to be posted at a conspicuous location. | am assuming the dune refers to
the sandy area on the outside of the cove? If most access to the site is by boat, as a place visible
from the river access point, that would work. The affidavit is attached. For the sake of consistency
with other Kittitas County signs and making sure they are easily recognizable to people familiar with
previous land use action signs, one of our signs might be best.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@acpud.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Good morning,

Can the sign be posted on Quilomene Dune?

There is no road to the property as this restroom will be located in Quilomene Cove and the area is
only accessible by boat.

Also, can you email me the form and affidavit and we can use a District sign structure or do we need
to come the Ellensburg and pick it up one of the County’s signage?

Thanks for your help.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove



mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org



Greetings. An update. | was digging through my policies that | have to follow, and before | can send
the notice, there will be one thing | will need from the PUD. Code requires that a conspicuous sign
be posted for neighbors. Such a sign can be picked up here at CDS, along with an affidavit of posting
to be filled out. Once this is completed, | can issue the notice of application to start the comment
period. The letter of complete application | will send today will include a reminder.

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
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:46:02 AM
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

Planner 1

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: Debbie Firestone

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:20:13 AM
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
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:29:29 AM

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

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us]
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

Date: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:45:31 AM

Attachments: 2016_10_ 21 GCPUD Affidavit of Posting Quilomene.pdf
Dusty,

Here you go! Thanks for the guidance. Have a great weekend.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Debbie,

Attached is a copy of the affidavit of posting for your signature. You can sign it, scan it, and then
email it to me, or you can sign it and drop it off. Whichever option works best for you.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Greg Cardwell
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi Dusty,
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS{@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

Effective July 19, 2007, Kittitas County Code requires all project actions that are not processed administratively
to have a notice posted at the site of the project. Per KCC 15A.03.110 the following applies:

1. The applicant shall post the subject property with signs as required by Community Development Services.

2. Signs shall be posted on each road frontage on the subject property and shall be clearly visible and
accessible.

3. Signs shall be posted and on-site prior to the issuance of a Notice of Application.

4. The sign shall be posted in a sturdy manner to remain on-site until fifteen days after the expiration of the
Notice of Decision appeal period. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to properly dispose of the
sign.

5. Atthe time of development application, Community Development Services will identify the number of
signs needed and the general location of each sign on the subject property.

6. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to place the structure on which the sign will be posted on site.
At such time the structure and sign is in place, the applicant shall contact Community Development

Services.
DATE: OCTOBER 20™, 2016 PLANNER: Dusty Pilkington
PROJECT NAME: Quilomene Cove Floating FILE NUMBER: SD-16-00001
Restroom

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

L Dekz;r‘ah A Firestzane » certify that I am the landowner and/or authorized

agent responsible for the posting of this land use project site and further certify that the site has been posted as

required by Kittitas County Code. I understand that the required posting period begins immediately and ends 15
days after the ending of the appeal period on the Notice of Decision and the sign(s) will be posted at the site until
this time. Failure to post the site and return this form to Community Development Services in a timely

manner will result in a delay of the application review for the project.

lofzil 2016

Signature Date

Please return the above certification to CDS; Fax at 509-962-7682; or mail to; Community
Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926.

For Staff Use Only:
Received

DARRYL PIERCY, DIRECTOR
ALLISON KIMBALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION










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
dusty.pilkington@cao.kittitas.wa.us

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
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From: John Marvin

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov; Scott Nicolai

Subject: Re: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:08:15 AM

Mr. Pilkington,

This is the first application for a floating outhouse | have ever seen. Im positive this is not
addressed in the Shoreline Master program as an allowed use or conditional use. Unlisted
uses are required to obtain a Shoreline Conditional Use Permit.

John L. Marvin

Habitat Biologist

Yakama Nation

Yakima/Klickitat Fisheries Project
760 Pence Rd

Yakima, WA, 98909
1-509-966-7406 office
1-509-949-2176 cell
1-509-966-4972 fax
jmarvin@yakama.com

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:55:32 AM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; Jessica Lally; John Marvin; Johnson Meninick; Environmental
Management; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcled61@ecy.wa.gov; Reed,
Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA
(DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
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

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments)
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
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:55:39 AM

Attachments: PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message).msg
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PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Clarification of last message)


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck


			Recipients


			josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us





 





Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Public Facilities Permit, associated with an overall project under Shorelines Substantial Development Permit SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/11/2016.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 





 





PF-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments)





PF -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network)





 





Thank you, 





 





 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





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

Subject: Undeliverable: SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:33:20 AM
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Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Shorelines Substantial Development Permit. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 11/24/2016.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 





 





SD-16-00001 Quilomene Cove (County Departments)





SD -16-00001 Quilomene Cove (Outside County Network)





 





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
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